## BYLAWS OF BOISE RIFLE & PISTOL CLUB, INC.

**ARTICLE I:** The name of this organization shall be Boise Rifle & Pistol Club, Inc.

**ARTICLE II:** The object of this organization shall be the encouragement of rifle and pistol shooting and public education in the safe handling of firearms.

**ARTICLE III:** Any citizen of the United States over nineteen years of age may become a member of the organization on the vote of the Executive Committee and on payment of the usual new member fee and dues.

**ARTICLE IV:** The officers of the organization shall be a President, Vice-President, Secretary-Treasurer, Executive Officer, and Range Officer who, acting together shall constitute the Executive Committee. They shall be elected by a majority vote by ballot at the annual meeting of the organization. Two officers will be elected in the even-numbered year and three officers in the odd-numbered year, and they will hold office until their successors have been elected. Any member in good standing for the three previous years may vote for and hold office.

**ARTICLE V:** The annual meeting of the organization shall be held during the last quarter of the year. If the annual meeting shall not take place at the time fixed, it shall be held within a reasonable time before or after, and the officers shall hold office until their successors shall have been elected.

**ARTICLE VI:** The annual dues of the organization shall be determined by the Executive Committee and shall be payable on or before the first day of October each year. No member of the organization in arrears shall be eligible for any of the benefits offered by the Boise Rifle & Pistol Club, Inc. The new member fee and annual dues shall be determined by the Executive Committee.

**ARTICLE VII:** The affairs of the organization shall be managed by the Executive Committee, who shall have general supervision of the affairs of the Club. Meetings shall be held at any time on the call of the President, and three shall constitute a guorum.

The Secretary-Treasurer shall notify the members of the Executive Committee of all meetings and shall send each member of the Club notice of the annual meeting. They shall keep a true record of all meetings of the Executive Committee and of the annual meetings, have the custody of the books and papers of the Club, and conduct all correspondence. All applications for membership shall be made directly to the Secretary-Treasurer. They shall be responsible for the collection of all fees and dues.

The Secretary-Treasurer shall have charge of all funds of the organization and place the same in such bank or banks as may be approved by the Executive Committee. Such money shall be withdrawn by check signed by the Secretary-Treasurer or other authorized officer or electronically and for the payment of such bills as shall have been approved by the Executive Committee. They shall keep account of all transactions and make a detailed report at any meeting of the Executive Committee when requested and report to the organization at its annual meeting.

The Executive Officers shall have charge of the range of the Club, the arranging of competitions, and shall turn over to the Secretary-Treasurer such moneys as may be received for entrance fees. No bills shall be contracted without the authorization of the Executive Committee.

**ARTICLE VIII:** Any member whose conduct shall be decided, by a majority vote of the Executive Committee, to have been injurious to the interest or welfare of the Club and its membership shall forfeit their membership.

**ARTICLE IX:** All rifle and pistol competitions held by the Club will be governed by the rules and regulations as laid down by the National Rifle Association of America, approved by the Division of Civilian Marksmanship, Department of the Army. The Club may host specialty matches governed by rules established by the Club in keeping with standard safety practices.

ARTICLE X: In the event that the organization becomes inactive or ceases to operate and function as a rifle and pistol club, as defined in Article II hereof, any unexpended funds remaining in the treasury and also any property, real and personal, shall be transferred to the National Rifle Association of America or another non-profit rifle and pistol club in southwest Idaho whose object is the encouragement of rifle and pistol marksmanship and public education in the safe handling of firearms. This determination will be made by a two-thirds vote of the members present who have held continuous membership for a minimum of the previous five years. This meeting will take place at a time and place set by the Executive Committee after a minimum of one week notice to all current members.

**ARTICLE XI:** Any amendment to these by-laws must be submitted to the National Rifle Association for its approval, and, if such is given, it may be presented at a meeting of the Club. A two-thirds vote of the members present will be necessary to pass it.